From: Fiona Kenny

To: Eithne McCann

Cc: Tadhg Daly

Subject: Correspondence from Tadhg Daly, NHI
Date: Friday 27 March 2020 11:24:25

Attachments: 27 March 2020 LT Mr Phelim Quinn re current challenges in the nursing home sector.pdf

Dear Eithne,

Please see correspondence from Tadhg Daly for Phelim’s attention.

Kind regards,
Fiona

Fiona Kenny
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DISCLAIMER

This message may contain confidential information and is intended for the intended email recipient only. If you
are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or action taken based on this information is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please advise NHI by return email and delete
this email from your system. You should not retain, copy, or use this email for any purpose other than that
which it is intended for, nor disclose all or any part of its content to any other person unless otherwise
specified by the email sender. NHI does not accept responsibility for changes made to this message after it
was sent. Views expressed may not necessarily represent NHI's views. NHI members are advised information
is issued specific for NHI membership and you are asked not to disclose the content of this mailing with other
parties.





